
CAO 2016-069 

To: Charles Wu; Ramon Trias; Dona Spain 

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables  

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Corrections to Zoning Code 

Date: September 14, 2016 

I was reviewing the Art in Public Places section of the Zoning Code and noticed several 
scrivener's errors that I am hereby correcting pursuant to my authority to correct scrivener's 
errors in the Zoning Code as established in section 2-201(e}(9} of the City Code. In particular, 
there are references to sections 3-2003, 3-2002, and 3-2004 on pages 3-106, 3-108, and 3-110, 
which are clearly intended to be sections 3-2103, 2-2102, and 3-2104 (as the text around these 
references is referring to provisions in the Art in Public Places section and the incorrect 
provisions are outside the Art in Public Places section; in contrast, it makes sense to reference 
the corrected section numbers). Please make these corrections. 

This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-20l(e)(l), (8), and (9) of the City Code, as well as 
section 2-702 of the Zoning Code. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

From: Leen, Craig 
To: Paulk, Enga 
Subject: FW: Corrections to Zoning Code 
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:36:45 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Please publish. 

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:36 AM 
To: Wu, Charles; Trias, Ramon; Spain, Dona 
Cc: Ramos, Miriam; Suarez, Cristina; Throckmorton, Stephanie 
Subject: Corrections to Zoning Code 

I was reviewing the Art in Public Places section of the Zoning Code and noticed several scrivener’s
 errors that I am hereby correcting pursuant to my authority to correct scrivener’s errors in the
 Zoning Code as established in section 2-201(e)(9) of the City Code. In particular, there are
 references to sections 3-2003, 3-2002, and 3-2004 on pages 3-106, 3-108, and 3-110, which are
 clearly intended to be sections 3-2103, 2-2102, and 3-2104 (as the text around these references is
 referring to provisions in the Art in Public Places section and the incorrect provisions are outside the
 Art in Public Places section; in contrast, it makes sense to reference the corrected section numbers).
 Please make these corrections. 

This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1), (8), and (9) of the City Code, as well as section
 2-702 of the Zoning Code. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 
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